Table of Contents

A RAM SAM SAM	3
ABC	
ADDAMS FAMILY	
AIN'T IT GREAT TO BE CRAZY	
ALFRED THE ALLIGATOR	
ALICE THE CAMEL	
ALIVE, AWAKE, ALERT	
AMEN	
AMERICA	
AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL	
BACK OF THE BREAD	
BABY BUMBLE BEE	-
BARGES	-
BAZOOKA BUBBLEGUM	
BEAR SONG	
BEAVER SONG	
BLACK SOCKS	
BOG DOWN IN THE VALLEY	
BOOM CHICKA BOOM	
BROWNIE SMILE SONG	
CHEERIOS	-
CIRCLE GREEN	
CLEMENTINE	
CRAZY	
DAISY ON MY TOE	
DESPERADO	
EACH CAMPFIRE LIGHTS ANEW	
EDELWEISS GRACE	
FAST FOOD	10
FISHY SONG	
FLINTSTONES GRACE	
FOUND A PEANUT	
"G" FOR GENEROSITY	12
GIRL SCOUTS TOGETHER	12
GO BANANAS	12
GOD OUR FATHER	
GRACIAS, SENIOR	12
GREY SQUIRREL	12
HALLELUJAH	13
HARK TO THE CHIMES	13
HERMIE THE WORMIE	13
HE'S GOT THE WHOLE WORLD IN HIS HANDS	13
НОРЕ	14
JOHNNY APPLESEED	14
I WISH I WERE A LITTLE BAR OF SOAP	14
I KNOW A PLACE	14
I LOVE BEING A GIRL SCOUT	15
I'M A NUT	15
JOHN JACOB JINGLEHEIMER SCHMIDT	15
JULIETTE	16
KOOKABURRA	

KUM BA YA	16
LINGER	16
LITTLE CABIN IN THE WOODS	16
MAKE NEW FRIENDS	17
OH I WISH I WERE	17
ON MY HONOR	18
ON TOP OF SPAGHETTI	18
PETER PAN SONG	19
PINK PAJAMAS	19
RAVIOLI	19
REMEMBER	19
RISE AND SHINE	20
ROCK YOU GRACE	20
SHARK SONG	20
SINGING IN THE RAIN	20
STAR SPANGLED BANNER	-
TAPS	
THANKS FOR GRACE	20
THE DOUGHNUT SONG	
The OTHER DAY, I MET A BEAR	21
THE HAPPY WANDERER	21
THE LITTLEST WORM	
THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND	22
WE ARE THANKFUL	22
WE ARE THE GIRL SCOUTS	22
WHITE CORAL BELLS	
YOGI BEAR	22
YOU'RE A GRAND OLD FLAG	
ZIP-A-DEE DOODAH GRACE	23
Song Book Index	23

A RAM SAM SAM

A ram sam sam. A ram sam sam. Guli guli guli guli guli ram sam sam. A ram sam sam. A ram sam sam.

Guli guli guli guli guli ram sam sam. A rafi. A rafi.

Guli guli guli guli guli ram sam sam. A rafi. A rafi.

Guli guli guli guli guli ram sam sam. (repeat)

<u>ABC</u>

A, B, C, D, E, F, G Thank you God for feeding me.

ADDAMS FAMILY

Tune: The Addams Family Theme Song Da da da (snap snap) x5 We thank you Lord for giving, The things we need for living,

Like food and fun and friendship, We thank thee now our Lord.

An-ah-amen (snap snap) Ah-ah-amen (snap snap) Ah---ah---amen (snap snap) Dig in!

AIN'T IT GREAT TO BE CRAZY

CHORUS:

Boom-boom, ain't it great to be crazy? Boom-boom, ain't it great to be crazy? Silly and foolish all day long, Boom-boom, ain't it great to be crazy?

Way down south where the bananas grow, A flea stepped on an elephant's toe, The elephant cried with tears in his eyes, "Why don't you pick on someone your own size?"

Way up north where there's ice and snow, There was a penguin and his name was Joe, He got tired of black and white,

So he wore pink pajamas to the dance last night.

A horse and a flea and three blind mice, Sat

on the curbstone shooting dice, The horse, he slipped and fell on the flea, Woops! Said the flea, there's a horse on me!

Eli, Eli, he sells socks, A dollar a pair, a nickel a box, The longer you wear 'em, the shorter they get, Put 'em in the water and they don't get wet.

Late last night, I had a real strange dream, Ate a 9 pound marshmallow my mom gave me, When I woke up, I knew somethin' was wrong, I looked around and saw my pillow was gone.

Got me a pair of combination underwear, Guaranteed not to rip or tear,

Wore 'em for a month without complication, Went to take 'em off and I forgot the combination.

I love myself. I think I'm grand, When I go to the movies, I hold my hand. I put my arm around my waist, And when I get fresh, I slap my face.

I call myself on the telephone, Just to hear my musical tone. I ask myself for a heavy date, And I pick myself up at half past eight.

Fuzzy Wuzzy was a bear, And Fuzzy Wuzzy cut his hair. So Fuzzy Wuzzy wasn't fuzzy, was he? No by Jove, he wasn't was he?

I take a swim in my swimming pool. I jump from the board 'cause that's the rule. I hit my head on cement and mortar. Forgot to look; there was no water.

That one-eared cat who used to sit Watching Grandma rock and knit Swallowed a ball of bright red yarn, And out came kittens with red sweaters on.

ALFRED THE ALLIGATOR

Have you ever been down the water spout, To the very bottom of the water system? There you'll find a little alligator, Who goes by the name of Alfred, if you do, He's mine. I lost him!

I hurled him down the water spout, And now I'm feeling lonely, 'Cause he's gone. I miss him. I miss him. Awwwwwwww.

ALICE THE CAMEL

Alice the camel has 4 humps, Alice the camel has 4 humps Alice the camel has 4 humps so go Alice go bum bum bum

Alice the camel has 3 humps, Alice the camel has 3 humps Alice the camel has 3 humps so go Alice go bum bum

Alice the camel has 2 humps, Alice the camel has 2 humps Alice the camel has 2 humps so go Alice go bum bum bum

Alice the camel has 1 hump, Alice the camel has 1 hump Alice the camel has 1 hump so go Alice go bum bum bum

Alice the camel has 0 humps, Alice the camel has 0 humps Alice the camel has 0 humps Because Alice is a horse

ALIVE, AWAKE, ALERT

I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic! I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic! I'm alive, awake, alert,

I'm alert, awake, alive, I'm alive, awake, alert, enthusiastic! You're

neither up or down.

CHORUS:

The cheese stands alone, The cheese stands alone, Hi ho the dairy-o, The cheese stands alone, HIT IT – CHEESE

– TOAST

<u>AMEN</u>

Amen (clap), amen (clap). Amen, amen, amen. (repeat)

AMERICA

My country 'tis of thee,

Sweet land of liberty, of thee I sing, Land where my fathers died,

Land of the Pilgrims' pride, From every mountainside, Let freedom ring.

My native country thee, Land of the noble free, thy name I love, I love thy rocks and rills,

Thy woods and templed hills, My heart with rapture thrills, Like that above.

Let music swell the breeze, And ring from all the trees, Sweet freedom's song, Let mortal tongues awake, Let all that breathe partake, Let rocks their silence break, The sound prolong. *Continued on next page.* Our father's God to thee,

Author of liberty, to thee we sing, Long may our land be bright, With freedom's holy light, Protect us by Thy might, Great God our King.

AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL

O beautiful for spacious skies, For amber waves of grain. For purple mountain majesties, Above the fruited plain. America! America! God shed His grace on thee, And crown thy good with brotherhood, From sea to shining sea!

O beautiful for pilgrim feet, Whose stern, impassioned stress. A thoroughfare for freedom beat, Across the wilderness.

America! America!

God mend thine every flaw. Confirm thy soul in self-control, Thy liberty in law.

O beautiful for heroes proved, In liberating strife.

Who more than self their country loved, And mercy more than life!

America! America!. May God thy gold refine,

Till all success be nobleness, And every gain divine.

O beautiful for patriot dream, That sees



beyond the years. Thine alabaster cities gleam, Undimmed by human tears.

America! America!

God shed His grace on thee.

And crown thy good with brotherhood, From sea to shining sea!

BACK OF THE BREAD

Back of the bread is the flour, And back of the flour is the mill,

And back of the mill is the wind and the rain, And the Father's will.

BABY BUMBLE BEE

(cup hands carrying bee) I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee

Won't my mommy be so proud of my

I'm bringing home my baby bumble bee... Ouch! It stung me!

(squish hands together) I'm squashing up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me? I'm squashing up my baby bumble bee... Ew! What a mess!

(put hand in front of mouth like licking) I'm licking up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me? I'm licking up my baby bumble bee... Ugh! I don't feel so good

(hold stomach and bend over) I'm barfing up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me? I'm barfing up my baby bumble bee... Oh! What a mess

(pretend mopping, then stand tall and proud)

I'm mopping up my baby bumble bee Won't my mommy be so proud of me? I'm mopping up my baby bumble bee... All better!

BARGES

CHORUS:

Barges, I would like to go with you, I would like to sail the ocean blue.

Barges, have you treasures in your hold? Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

Out of my window, looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light. Silently flows the river to the sea, As the barges do go silently.

[CHORUS]

Out of my window, looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light. Starboard shines green and port is glowing red,

I can see them flickering far ahead.

[CHORUS]

Out of my window, looking in the night, I can see the barges' flickering light.

Anchors start to pull and engines start to roar As the barges pull away from shore.

[CHORUS]

Out of my window, looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light.

Stars are brightly lighting up the sky As the barges seem to skip right by.

[CHORUS]

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the Barges flickering light. Harbor ahead and anchorage in view, I will find my resting place with you

[CHORUS]

Away from my window on into the night, I will watch till they are out of sight. Taking their cargo far across the sea, how I do wish

BAZOOKA BUBBLEGUM

My mom gave me a penny, She told me to buy a henny, But I didn't buy a henny, Instead I bought bubble gum, Bazooka zooka bubble gum. Bazooka zooka bubble gum.

VERSES:

My mom gave me a nickel. She told me to buy a pickle.

My mom gave me a dime She told me to buy a lime.

My mom gave me a quarter. She told me to buy some water.

My mom gave me a dollar. She told me to buy a collar.

LAST VERSE:

My mom gave me a five. She told me to stay alive. But I didn't stay alive. Instead I choked.

BEAR SONG

The other day (all echo) I met a bear (all echo) A great big bear (all echo) A way out there (all echo)

The other day I met a bear A great big bear a way out there

He looked at me (all echo) I looked at him (all echo) He sized up me (all echo) I sized up him (all echo)

He looked at me I looked at him He sized up me I sized up him

He said to me (all echo) Why don't you run (all echo) I see you ain't (all echo) Got any gun (all echo)

He said to me why don't you run I see you ain't got any gun

And so I ran (all echo) Away from there (all echo) But right behind (all echo) Me was that bear (all echo)

And so I ran away from there But right behind me was that bear

And then I see (all echo) Ahead of me (all echo) A great big tree (all echo) O Glory be (all echo)

And then I see ahead of me A great big tree o Glory be

The nearest branch (all echo) Was ten feet up (all echo)

I'd have to jump (all echo) And trust my luck (all echo)

The nearest branch was ten feet up I'd have to jump and trust my luck

And so I jumped (all echo) Into the air (all echo)

But I missed that branch (all echo) A way up there (all echo)

And so I jumped into the air But I missed that branch a way up there

Now don't you fret (all echo) And don't you frown (all echo) Cause' I caught that branch (all echo) On the way back down (all echo)

Now don't you fret and don't you frown Cause' I caught that branch on the way back down

That's all there is (all echo) There ain't no more (all echo) Unless I meet (all echo) That bear once more (all echo)

That's all there is there ain't no more Unless I meet that bear once more The moral of (all echo) This story be (all echo) Don't meet a bear (all echo) Without a tree (all echo) The moral of this story be Don't meet a bear without a tree

BEAVER SONG

Beaver One, beaver all! Let's all do the beaver call Ch - ch - ch (imitate beaver teeth with hands)

Beaver two, beaver three Let's all climb a beaver tree (imitate climbing a tree)

Beaver four, beaver five Let's all do the beaver jive (do a little dance) Beaver six, beaver seven Let's all go to beaver heaven (flap wings)

Beaver eight, beaver nine STOP! It's beaver time (hand like stop sign) Go beaver! Go beaver! (Do a crazy dance)

BLACK SOCKS

Black Socks they never get dirty, The longer you wear them, The blacker they get. Sometimes I think I should wash them, But something inside me, Says no, not yet Not yet, Not yet, Not yet....

Roast beef never gets tender, The longer you chew it, The tougher it gets. Sometimes I think about swallowing But something inside me, Says no, not yet. Not yet, Not yet, Not yet.... Girl Scouts they never stay quiet, The longer you're with them, The louder they get. Sometimes I think about "shushing" them, But something inside me, Says no, not yet. Not yet, Not yet, Not yet....

BOG DOWN IN THE VALLEY

O-ro the rattlin' bog, the bog down in the valley-o O-ro the rattlin' bog, the bog down in the valley-o

And in that bog there was a tree, a rare tree, a rattlin tree. With the tree in the bog, And the bog down in the valley-o.

Now on that tree there was a limb, a rare limb, a rattlin' limb. With the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog,

And the bog down in the valley-o.

Now on that limb there was a branch, a rare branch, a rattlin' branch. With the branch on the limb and the limb on the tree and the tree in the bog, And the bog down in the valley-o.

Repeat, adding a line each time. Now on that branch there was a twig, a rare twig, a rattlin' twig....

Now in that twig there was a nest, a rare nest, a rattlin' nest....

Now in that nest there was an egg, a rare egg, a rattlin' egg....

Now in that egg there was a bird, a rare bird, a rattlin' bird....

Now on that bird there was a feather, a rare feather, a rattlin' feather....

Now on that feather there was a flea, a rare flea, a rattlin' flea...

BOOM CHICKA BOOM

I said boom chicka-boom! I said boom chicka-boom! I said booma-chicka-rocka-chicka-rockachicka-boom! Uh huh! Oh yeah! One more time...

Some Extra Verses

Underwater: sing with fingers dribbling against your lips Loud: as loud as you can! Slowly: as slow and drawn out as possible Opera: sing in an opera voice Softer: quietly Higher: high mousy voice Lower: deep voice Faster: as quick as possible

Verses with Special Words

Valley Girl: I said, like, boom chicka-boom! I said, like, boom chicka-boom! I said, like, booma-chicka, like, rocka-chicka, like, gag me with a spoon! Like, uh-huh! Whatever! Like, same thing...

Janitor style

I said a Broom-sweepa-Broom, I said a Broom-sweepa-Broom, I said a Broom-sweepa –mopa, sweepa -mopa- sweepa -broom.

Barn-yard Style

I said a moo chicka moo I said a moo chicka moo

I said a moo chicka bocka chicka bocka chicka moo...



BROWNIE SMILE SONG

I've got something in my pocket, It belongs across my face,

And I keep it very close at hand, In a most convenient place.

I'm sure you couldn't guess it, If you guessed a long, long while. So I'll take it out and put it on, It's a great big Brownie Smile!

Smile Brownies, Smile! Smile Brownies, Smile!

So I'll take it out and put it on. It's a great big Brownie Smile!

Verse 2

I've got something in my pocket, That I found behind a log, My leader said to put it back, But I want to keep this frog.

It's cool and green and slimy, And it wiggles in my hand.

I've also got a wooly worm, And a pocket full of sand.

CHEERIOS

Tune: Edelweiss

Cheerios, cheerios,

Every morning you greet me. Small and round,

Toasty brown,

You look happy to meet me.

Bowls full of milk, may you sink and float,

Sink and float forever.

Cheerios, cheerios,

Bless my breakfast forever.



CIRCLE GREEN

Tune: This Old Man

Circle green, circle green. Finest circle we have seen. The greatest task we know, Is to make the circle grow.

Smallest one circles me, Then we add the family.

Friends will make it larger still, Further we must spread goodwill.

People here, people here.

All God's children everywhere. Are of one big family. In a circle they should be.

Circle green, grow and grow.

So our neighborhoods will show. We can make a world that's good, Through love and peace and sisterhood.

CLEMENTINE

In a cavern, in a canyon, Excavating for a mine, Lived a miner, Forty—niner, And his daughter, Clementine.

CHORUS:

Oh my darling, oh my darling, Oh my darling Clementine. You are lost and gone forever, Dreadful sorry, Clementine.

Light she was and like a fairy, And her shoes were number nine; Herring boxes, without topses, Sandals were for Clementine.

[CHORUS]

Drove she ducklings to the water, Ev'ry morning just at nine; Hit her foot against a splinter, Fell into the foaming brine.

[CHORUS]

Saw her lips above the water, Blowing bubbles, mighty fine; But alas! I am no swimmer, So I lost my Clementine.

[CHORUS]

In a corner of the churchyard, Where the myrtle boughs entwine, Grow the roses and the posies, Fertilized by Clementine.

[CHORUS]

When the miner forty—niner, Soon began to peak and pine, Thought he oughter join hisdaughter, Now he's with his Clementine.

[CHORUS]

In my dreams she still doth haunt me,

Robed in garments soaked in brine. Though in life I used to hug her, Now she's dead I draw the line.

[CHORUS]

Now you fellas, learn a lesson, From this tragic tale of mine: Artificial respiration would have saved My Clementine.

<u>CRAZY</u>

I don't care if I go crazy. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 switch.

Crazy go I if care don't' I. 6, 5, 4, 3, 2, 1 switch.

DAISY ON MY TOE

I've got a daisy on my toe. It's not real, it does not grow. It's just a tattoo of a flower, So I'll look neat taking a shower.

It's on the second toe of my left foot, A stem and a flower, but not a root. (spoken)

'Cause it won't look good. I've got a daisy on my toe

My right foot loves my left foot, oh, oh, oh, oh, oh, oh!

DESPERADO

CHORUS:

He was a big tall man! He was a desperado! From Cripple Creek, way down in Colorado. Where he horsed around.

Just like a big tornado,

And everywhere he went he gave his war hoot!

There was a desperado from the wild and wooly west.

He wore a big sombrero and 2 guns across his chest.

Continued on next page.

He rode out east just to give the west a rest,

And everywhere he went he gave his war hoot!

[CHORUS]

He went to Coney Island just to see the pretty sites.

He saw the hoochee coochee and the girls all dressed in tights.

He got sooooo excited that he shot out all the lights.

And everywhere he went he gave his war hoot!

[CHORUS]

There was a big policeman just a standin' on the street.

He saw the desperado just a lookin' all so neat. He grabbed him by the collar and he grabbed him by the seat.

And WHOOSH he couldn't give his war hoot!

EACH CAMPFIRE LIGHTS ANEW

Each campfire lights anew. The flame of friendship true. The joy we've had in knowing you, Will last

our whole life through.

And as the embers fade away, We wish that we might ever stay.

But since we cannot have our way, We'll come again some other day.

EDELWEISS GRACE

Tune: Edelweiss

Bless our friends, bless our food. Come, oh Lord and be with us.

May our words glow with peace, May your love surround us.

Friendship and love, may it bloom and grow, Bloom and grow, forever.

Bless our friends, bless our food, Come, oh Lord and be with us.

FAST FOOD

Tune: A Ram Sam Sam Pizza Hut a Pizza Hut, Kentucky Fried Chicken and a Pizza Hut. Pizza Hut a Pizza Hut, Kentucky Fried Chicken and a Pizza Hut. McDonald McDonalds, Kentucky Fried Chicken and a Pizza Hut.

A Burger King a Burger King, Long John Silvers and a Burger King. A Burger King a Burger King, Long John Silvers and a Burger King. Red Lobster Red Lobster, Long John Silvers and a Burger King.

Dairy Queen a Dairy Queen, Chucky Cheese and a Dairy Queen. Dairy Queen a Dairy Queen, Chucky Cheese and a Dairy Queen. Roy Rogers Roy Rogers, Chucky Cheese and a Dairy Queen.

An Exxon sign, an Exxon sign, Pumping gas at an Exxon sign. An Exxon sign, an Exxon sign, Pumping gas at an Exxon sign. No bathroom, no bathroom, Pumping gas at an Exxon sign,

Actions

Pizza Hut - Make shape of a hut in the air Kentucky Fried- Flap elbows up and McDonalds - Use hands, make Golden Arches Burger King - Put hands on head to make a crown Long John Silver - mimic sword play Red Lobster - make lobster claws snapping Dairy Queen - mimic milking a cow Chucky Cheese - mimic throwing up a pizza Roy Rogers - mimic riding a horse Ford Escort – squat down and mimic driving Minivan – stand on tip toes and mimic driving Ferrari – hand moves guickly over head Exxon sign – draw a box in the air Pumping gas – mimic pumping gas No bathrooms – squat, legs together arms crossed over knee

FISHY SONG

Have you ever been a fishin' On a bright and sunny day? With all the little fishies, Swimming up and down the bay. With your hands in your pockets, And your pockets in your pants, And all the little fishies, do the hoochi-goochie dance. Tra-la-la-la-la Tra-la-la With your hands in your pockets. And your pockets in your pants, And all the little fishies doing the hoochiegoochie dance.

FLINTSTONES GRACE

Tune: Flintstones Theme Song God is great and God is good. And let us thank Him for our food. God is great and God is good. And let us thank Him for our food. Amen. Ah, ah, ah, ah, ah, ah-men. Amen. Ah, ah, ah, ah, ah, ah, ah-men. God is great and God is good. And let us thank Him for our... We'll thank Him for our... We'll thank Him for our food.

FOUND A PEANUT

Found a peanut, found a peanut, Found a peanut last night.

Last night, I found a peanut. Found a peanut last night.

Broke it open, broke it open, Broke it open last night.

Last night, I broke it open. Broke it open last night.

Continue with the following verses:

It was rotten... Ate it anyway...

Got a tummy ache... Called the doctor...

Gave me medicine...

Wasn't working... Had an operation... Died anyway...

I Woke Up...

Found it all a dream... Found a peanut...

"G" FOR GENEROSITY

She wears a "G" for generosity, She wears an "I" for interest, too, She wears an "R" for real live sportsmanship, She wears an "L" for loyalty, loyalty,

She wears an "S" for her sincerity, She wears a "C" for courtesy She wears an "O…U…T" for outdoor life, outdoor life, And that Girl Scout is ME!

GIRL SCOUTS TOGETHER

Girl Scouts together, that is our song,

Winding the old trails, rocky and long, Learning our motto, living our creed, Girl Scouts together in every good deed.

Girl Scouts together, happy are we, Friendly to neighbors, far o'er the sea. Faithful to country, loyal to home,

Known as true Girl Scouts wherever we roam.

GO BANANAS

Bananas have no thumbs. Bananas stand up straight. Bananas do not smile.

Bananas unite. Bananas split.

Peel bananas, peel, peel, bananas, Peel bananas, peel, peel, bananas. You peel them to the left.

You peel them to the right.

You peel that banana and yum take a bite! Go bananas, go, go bananas! Go bananas, go, go bananas!

Then you form bananas form, form bananas. Then you form bananas form, form bananas. Then you peel bananas peel, peel bananas. Then you Go bananas, go, go bananas!

Then you form the corn, form, form the corn Then you form the corn, form, form the corn Then you shuck the corn, shuck, shuck the corn.

Then you shuck the corn, shuck, shuck the corn.

Then you pop the corn, pop pop the corn.

Then you form potato, form, form potato Then you form potato, form, form potato Then you peel potato, peel, peel potato Then you peel potato, peel, peel potato Then you mash potato, mash, mash potato

Then you form the orange, form, form the orange.

Then you form the orange, form, form the orange.

Then you peel the orange, peel, peel the orange.

Then you peel the orange, peel, peel the orange.

Then you squeeze the orange, squeeze, squeeze the orange.

GOD OUR FATHER

God our Father. God our Father. Once again.

Once again.

We will ask thy blessing. We will ask thy blessing. Amen, amen.

GRACIAS, SENIOR

Gracias, Senior, hallelujah. Gracias, Senior, hallelujah. Gracias, Senior, hallelujah. Gracias, Senior.

GREY SQUIRREL

Grey squirrel, grey squirrel, Swish your bushy tail. Grey squirrel, grey squirrel, Swish your bushy tail. Put a nut between your toes, Wrinkle up your funny nose. Grey squirrel, grey squirrel, Swish your bushy tail.

HALLELUJAH

Divide into two groups; the first stands and sings the Hallelujahs and sits back down while the second stands and sings the Praise Ye Lords.

Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah. Hallelujah, praise ye Lord! Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah. Hallelujah, praise ye Lord!

Praise ye Lord! Hallelujah! Praise ye Lord! Hallelujah! Praise ye Lord! Hallelujah! Praise ye Lord.

HARK TO THE CHIMES

Hark to the chimes. Come bow your head, We thank you Lord, For this our bread.

HERMIE THE WORMIE

Sittin' on the fence post, Chewin' my bubble gum. (chewing noises)

Playin' with my yo-yo, (woo-woo) And along came Hermie the wormie. And he was this big.(show size with fingers)

And I said "Hermie, baby, What happened?" "I ate my sister."

Repeat (hand size gets Bigger) "I ate my brother."

Repeat (hand size gets Bigger) "I ate my mother."

Repeat (hand size gets Bigger) "I ate my father."

Repeat (finger size is really small) "I burped!!"

HE'S GOT THE WHOLE WORLD IN HIS HANDS

Girl Scout Version

He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Dainty, Dainty Daisies in His hands

He's got the Dainty, Dainty Daisies in His hands

He's got the Dainty, Dainty Daisies in His hands

He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Busy, Busy Brownies in His hands

He's got the Busy, Busy Brownies in His hands

He's got the Busy, Busy Brownies in His hands

He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Jazzy, Jazzy Juniors in His hands

He's got the Jazzy, Jazzy Juniors in His hands

He's got the Jazzy, Jazzy Juniors in His hands

He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Crazy, Crazy Cadettes in His hands

He's got the Crazy, Crazy Cadettes in His hands

He's got the Crazy, Crazy Cadettes in His hands

He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Sassy, Sassy Seniors in His hands

He's got the Sassy, Sassy Seniors in His hands

He's got the Sassy, Sassy Seniors in His hands

He's got the whole world in His hands

He's got the Lovely, Lovely Leaders in His hands He's got the Lovely, Lovely Leaders in His hands He's got the Lovely, Lovely Leaders in His hands He's got the whole world in His hands

HOPE

There's a mountain, there's a lake, There's a people who God did not forsake. There's a river Lord, and there's a way, And there's one small word we all need to say

CHORUS:

Hope, for a world of loving Hope, for a time of giving Hope, is a word worth living, Let's live together. Oh ooooooo Oh

We'll see the sun...and it's One for the children with laughter in their eyes, Two for the word that hurts within their hungry cry Three for the others being loved to

their lives And there's one small word we all need to say.

One small word, one small word, One small word, one small word

Sing Chorus X3 Again

JOHNNY APPLESEED

Oh the Lord's been good to me, So now I thank the Lord. For giving me the things I need, The sun, the rain and the apple seed. Oh the Lord's been good to me, Have an apple, amen

I WISH I WERE A LITTLE BAR OF SOAP

Tune: If You're Happy and You Know It

Oh, I wish I was a little bar of soap, bar of soap

Oh, I wish I was a little bar of soap, bar of soap

I'd go slidey, slidey, slidey over everybody's hidey

Oh, I wish I was a little bar of soap, bar of soap.

Slice of orange...I'd go squirty, squirty, squirty over everybody's shirty

Green pea...I'd go skatey, skatey, skatey over everybody's platey

Foreign car...I speedy, speedy, speedy over everybody's feety

Sip of Coke...I'd go down with a slurp, and come up with a burp

English Sparrow...I'd sit up in the steeple and spit seeds at all the people

Mosquito...I'd go nippy and I'd go bitey under everybody's nighty

Onion...I'd go burpy and go smelly down in everybody's belly

Hunk o' Mud...I'd go ooey I'd go goey under everybody's shoe-ie

Striped skunk...I would sit up in the treesies, and perfume all the breezies

I KNOW A PLACE

I know a place where no one ever goes. There's peace and quiet, beauty and repose. It's hidden in a valley, beside a mountain stream.

And lying there beside the stream, I find that I can dream.

Only of things of beauty to the eye;

Snow peaked mountains, towering to the sky. Now I know that God has made this place for me.

One can imagine oneself, as in a dream. Climbing a mountain, or down a small ravine. The magic of the peace and quiet always will stay;

To make this place a haven each and every day.

Oh, how I wish I'd never have to leave. And all my life such beauty could receive!

Now I know that God made this world for me.

I LOVE BEING A GIRL SCOUT

I love being a Girl Scout On my honor I will try

To keep the promise that I made To serve my God and to serve my country Because it's right to live that way

I'll do my best to be courageous Honest, friendly, fair and strong Respect myself, respect all others If I do that I can't go wrong

CHORUS:

I love being a Girl Scout Sisters everyone, working, having fun Oh, I want to help the world out That's what I'm about I love being a Girl Scout

CHORUS:

I love being a Girl Scout Sisters everyone, working, having fun Oh, I want to help the world out That's what I'm about I love being a Girl Scout

Across this land, around this earth Girls like me reach out in peace Different skin, different language Sharing in the same belief President or astronaut Doctor, lawyer, C-P-A And a mother when I'm grown Proud to hear my daughter say [CHORUS]

I want to help the world out That's what I'm about I love being a Girl Scout I love being a Girl Scout

<u>I'M A NUT</u>

I'm a little acorn round, Lying on the cold, cold ground, Everybody steps on me, That is why I'm cracked, You see.

CHORUS:

l'm a nut, (clap, clap) l'm a nut, (clap, clap) l'm a nut, l'm a nut, l'm a nut. (clap, clap)

Called myself on the telephone, Just to see if I was home, Asked myself out on a date, Gotta be ready at half past eight,

[CHORUS]

Took myself to a picture show, Sat right down in the very first row, Wrapped my arms around my waist, Got so fresh I slapped my face. [CHORUS]

Bought some roses at the store, Told myself I wanted more.

That's why I broke up with me, Now I am a nut that's fun and free.

[CHORUS]

I'm a little N-U-T, I'm as cute as I can be I can sing I can dance I wear ruffles on my...whoops- Boys take another guess I wear ruffles on my dress

JOHN JACOB JINGLEHEIMER SCHMIDT

John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt, His name is my name too. The people always shout, There goes John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt. Dah, dah dah dah, dah dah dah

JULIETTE

Juliette of the vesper plain, Every Girl Scout knows your name. Your light shines through the shadows, Of a cold dark night. Juliette our guiding star, Shining down from where you are. For every girl who follows, On the stardust of your dreams.

The sky is full of stars tonight, A million billion winking lights. There is a special one,

Shining around the world. With the love that you left, To remind every girl.

Repeat Verse 1

She was a dreamer brave and free, A little ship, a great big sea. She sailed to light the way, A journey we've begun. And some day,

May our lights shine together as one.

Repeat Verse 1

We'll shine our light and follow, On the star dust of your dream

KOOKABURRA

Kookaburra sits on an old gum tree, Merry, merry king of the bush is he. Laugh, kookaburra, laugh kookaburra, Gay your life must be.

Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree, Eating all the gumdrops he can see. Stop, kookaburra; stop kookaburra, Save some there for me.

Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree, Counting all the monkeys he can see. Stop, kookaburra, stop kookaburra, That's not a monkey, that's me!

KUM BA YA

Kum ba yah my lord, Kum ba yah! Kum ba yah my lord, Kum ba yah! Kum ba yah my lord, Kum ba yah! Oh Lord, Kum ba yah.

(Repeat using each)

Someone's crying, Lord, Kum ba yah! Someone's praying, Lord, Kum ba yah! Someone's laughing, Lord, Kum ba yah. Someone's singing, Lord, Kum ba yah! Come by here, Lord, Kum ba yah

LINGER

Mmm-- I want to linger Mmm-- a little longer Mmm-- a little longer here with you

Mmm-- it's such a perfect night Mmm— it doesn't seem quite right Mmm-- that it should be my last with you

Mmm-- and come September Mmm-- and I will remember Mmm-- my camping days and friendships

Mmm-- my camping days and friendships true

Mmm-- and as the years go by Mmm-- I'll think of you and sigh Mmm-- this is goodnight and not goodbye

Mmm-- I want to linger Mmm-- a little longer Mmm-- a little longer here with you.



LITTLE CABIN IN THE WOODS

In a cabin in the woods, (make a square with fingers)

Little old man in the window stood, (make "glasses" at eyes)

Little bunny hopping by, (two fingers, hop

like a bunny) Knocking at my door (make knocking action) "Help me, help me, help" he said (throw both hands in air) "Before some hunter shoots me dead" (forefinger as if shooting gun) Little bunny come inside, (beckon with right hand) Happy here inside (pet forearm)

Happy here inside (pet forearm) Verse is repeated each time leaving out words to one line, substituting actions.

MAKE NEW FRIENDS

Make new friends, but keep the old. One is silver, the other is gold.

A circle is round, it has no end. That's how long, I will be your friend.

A fire burns bright, it warms the heart. We've been friends, from the very start.

You have one hand, I have the other. Put them together, We have each other.

Silver is precious, Gold is too. I am precious, and so are you.

You help me, and I'll help you and together we will see it through.

The sky is blue The Earth is green I can help to keep it clean Across the land Across the sea Friends forever We will always be

<u>OH I WISH I WERE</u>

Tune: "If You're Happy and You Know It"
Oh, I wish I were a little bar of soap. Oh, I wish I were a little bar of soap. I would slippy and I'd slidey,
Over everybody's hidey.
Oh, I wish I were a little bar of soap.

Oh, I wish I were a little hunk of mud. Oh, I wish I were a little hunk of mud. I would ooey and I'd gooey, Under everybody's shoey. Oh, I wish I were a little hunk of mud.

Oh, I wish I were a little can of pop. Oh, I wish I were a little can of pop. I'd go down with a slurp,

and come up with a burp.

Oh, I wish I were a little can of pop.

Oh, I wish I were a little slippery root. Oh, I wish I were a little slippery root. I would sit upon the trail,

And knock everyone on his tail. Oh, I wish I were a little slippery root.

Oh, I wish I were a little mosquito. Oh, I wish I were a little mosquito. I'd buzzy and I'd bitey,

Under everybody's nighty. Oh, I wish I were a little mosquito.

Oh, I wish I were a little bitty orange. Oh, I wish I were a little bitty orange. I'd go squirty, squirty, squirty, Over everybody's shirty. Oh, I wish I were a little bitty orange



ON MY HONOR

CHORUS:

On my Honor I will try,

There is a duty to be done and I say aye. There is a reason here for a reason above, My honor is to try and my duty is to love.

VERSE 1

People don't need to know my name, If I've done any harm then I'm to blame. If I've helped another then I've helped me, If I've opened up my eyes to see.

VERSE 2

I've tucked away a song or two, If you're feeling low there is one for you. If you need a friend then I will come, And there's many more where I come from. [CHORUS]

VERSE 3

Come with me where the fire burns bright, You can even see better by candle light. But you'll find more meaning in a campfire's glow,

Then you'll ever learn in a year or so.

[CHORUS]

VERSE 4

We've made a promise to always keep, And to sing Softly Falls before we sleep. We'll be Girl Scouts together and when we are gone,

They'll still be a trying and a singing this song.

ON TOP OF SPAGHETTI

On top of spaghetti, all covered with cheese.

I lost my poor meatball, when somebody sneezed.

It rolled off the table, and onto the floor. And then my poor meatball, rolled right out the door.

It rolled in the garden, and under a bush.

And then my poor meatball, was nothing but mush.

The mush was as tasty, as tasty could be, And early next summer, it grew into a tree.

The tree was all covered, with beautiful moss, It grew lovely meatballs, and s'ghetti sauce.

So if you eat spaghetti, all covered with cheese, Hold on to your meatball, and don't ever sneeze.

PETER PAN SONG

I won't grow up. I don't want to go to school.

Just to learn to be a grown up. Oh, a sorry, silly rule.

CHORUS:

If growing up means it would be, Beneath my dignity to climb a tree, I'll never grow up, never grow up. Never grow up, not me, not I, not me. So there!

I won't grow up. I don't want to wear a tie. Or a serious expression. In the middle of July.

[CHORUS]

I won't grow up. Not a penny will I pinch. I won't grow a mustache, Or a fraction of an inch.



[CHORUS]

PINK PAJAMAS

Tune: Battle Hymn of the Republic
Oh, I wear my pink pajamas, In the summer when it's hot.
And I wear my flannel nighties, In the winter when it's not.
And sometimes in the springtime, And sometimes in the fall,
I jump right in between the sheets, With nothing on at all.

Glory, glory, hallelujah! Glory, glory, what's it to ya? Balmy breezes blowin' through ya, With nothing on at all!

RAVIOLI

Tune: Alleluia Ravioli, I love ravioli. Ravioli, I love ravioli. Have I got it on my chin? Yes, you've got it on your chin. On my chin? On your chin! OH... Ravioli, I love ravioli, Ravioli, so much fun to eat. *Keep repeating going down different parts of the body.*

REMEMBER

Tune: "My Favorite Things" Sound of Music Juliette Low was the founder of Girl Scouts, She founded the lowland where girls had their campouts.

They signaled with flags and they learned songs to sing.

These were a few of their favorite things. Girls in green dresses with badges and sashes, When they went camping they learned knots and lashes,

Camping in winter and camping in spring, Girl Scouts are handy at most anything. When the tents leak, when the woods wet, When the fires won't light. I simply remember the founder of Girl Scouts, And everything's warm and bright.

RISE AND SHINE

Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory. Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory. Rise and shine (clap) and give God the glory, glory. Children of the Lord.

ROCK YOU GRACE

Tune: We Will Rock You

Heavenly Father, Lord and King. You provide us with everything. We've got food on our plate.

Tastin' great!

Thank you for the food, we already ate. Singing thank you Father, thank you!

Thank you Father, thank you!

SHARK SONG

Baby shark, Mommy shark, Daddy shark, Grandpa shark, Grandma shark, Going Swimming. Here they come, Swimming faster, Shark attack. Let me out, Lifeguard runs, CPR,

It's not working. It's too late. It's the end.

SINGING IN THE RAIN

CHORUS

I'm singing in the rain, Just singing in the rain. What a glorious feeling, I'm happy again.

Commands:

(Do one at a time adding each movement to the previous one until all are done)

Thumbs Up Knees Together Toes Together Head Up

STAR SPANGLED BANNER

Verse 1/Main Verse

Oh, say can you see, by the dawn's early light, What so proudly we hailed at the twilight's last gleaming.

Whose broad stripes and bright stars, thru the perilous fight,

O'er the ramparts we watched, were so gallantly streaming.

And the rocket's red glare, the bombs bursting in air,

Gave proof through the night that our flag was still there.

Oh say does that star spangled banner yet wave,

O'er the land of the free, and the home of the brave.

<u>TAPS</u>

Day is done, gone the sun, From the lakes, from the hills, from the sky. All is well, safely rest, God is nigh.

Fading light, dims the sight, And a star gems the sky. Gleaming bright, from afar, drawing nigh.

Falls the night, thanks and praise, For our days, 'neath the sun, 'neath the stars, 'neath the sky.

As we go, this we know, God is nigh.

THANKS FOR GRACE

Tune: Taps Thanks for grace, Thanks for this place, Apart in body, Together in spirit. As we go, This we know, Friends are near.

THE DOUGHNUT SONG

Oh, I walked 'round the corner, And I walked 'round the block,

And I walked right into a doughnut shop.

I picked up a doughnut, And I wiped off the grease, And I handed the lady a five cent piece.

Well, she looked at the nickel, And she looked at me, And she said "Hey mister, you can plainly see, There's a hole in the nickel.

There's a hole right through."

Said I, "There's a hole in the doughnut too! Thanks for the doughnut, good-bye!"

The OTHER DAY, I MET A BEAR

The other day I met a bear A great big bear Oh way out there

He looked at me I looked at him He sized up me I sized up him

He said to me Why don't you run I see you ain't Got any gun

And so I ran Away from there But right behind Me was that bear

Ahead of me There was a tree A great big tree Oh, lordy me!

The lowest branch Was ten feet up I'd have to jump And trust my luck! And so I jumped Into the air But I missed that branch A way up there

Now don't you fret Now don't you frown 'Cause I caught that branch On the way back down

This is the end There ain't no more Unless I meet That bear once more

And so I met That bear once more Now he's a rug on my bathroom floor

This is the end The end the end The end the end The end the end

THE HAPPY WANDERER

I love to go a wandering, Along the mountain track. And as I go, I love to sing, My knapsack on my back. Val-de-ri, Val-de-ra Val-de-ra, Val-de-ha ha ha ha ha ha Val-de-ri, Val-de-ra My knapsack on my back.

I love to wander by the stream, That dances in the sun. So joyously it calls to me, "Come! Join my happy song!"

I wave my hat to all I meet, And they wave back to me. And blackbirds call so loud and sweet, From every green-wood tree.

High overhead the skylarks wing, They never rest at home. But just like me, they love to sing As o'er the world we roam. Oh, may I go a wandering, Until the day I die.

Oh, may I always laugh and sing, Beneath God's clear blue sky!

THE LITTLEST WORM

The little worm, I ever saw, Was stuck inside, my soda straw. (all repeat)

He said to me, don't' take a sip, For if you do, I'll surely slip. (all repeat)

I took a sip, and he went down, Right through my pipes, he must have drowned. (all repeat)

He was my pal, he was my friend, Until he met, his bitter end. (all repeat)

One day I burped, and he came up, Right through my pipes, into my cup. (all repeat)

(all) That is the end, there is no more, Until I meet, that worm once more.

THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND

CHORUS:

This land is your land, this land is my land, From California, to the New York island, From the redwood forest, To the Gulf Stream waters, This land was made for you and me.

As I was walking that ribbon of highway, I saw above me, that endless skyway, I saw below me, that golden valley, This land was made for you and me.

[CHORUS]

When the sun came shining, I was strolling, And the wheat fields waving,

and the dust clouds rolling. A voice was chanting, as the fog was lifting, This land was made for you and me.

[CHORUS]

WE ARE THANKFUL

Tune: Frere Jaques We are thankful. We are thankful. For our food. For our food. And our many blessings, and our many blessings. Amen, amen.

WE ARE THE GIRL SCOUTS

We are the Girl Scouts, the mighty, mighty Girl Scouts, Everywhere we go, people want to know, Who we are, so we tell them:

Repeat from beginning.

WHITE CORAL BELLS

White coral bells up on a slender stalk, Lilies of the Valley deck my garden walk. Oh don't you wish that you could hear them ring?

That will happen only when the fairies sing.

YOGI BEAR

I got a friend that you don't know, Yogi, Yogi! I got a friend that you don't know, Yogi, Yogi Bear

CHORUS:

Yogi, Yogi Bear, Yogi, Yogi Bear. I got a friend that you all know, Yogi, Yogi Bear.

(Change each verse to :)

Yogi's got a little friend Boo-Boo. Yogi's got a girlfriend, Cindy.

Yogi's got an enemy, Ranger. They all live in Jelly Stone.

YOU'RE A GRAND OLD FLAG

You're a grand old flag, You're a high flying flag; And forever, in peace may you wave. You're the emblem of, the land I love, The home of the free and the brave. Every heart beats true, For the Red, White and Blue; Where there's never a boast or a

Where there's never a boast or a brag. But, should auld acquaintance be forgot, Keep your eye on the grand old flag.

ZIP-A-DEE DOODAH GRACE

Tune: Zip-a-Dee Doodah Zip a dee do dah, zip a dee ay, We are grateful for your blessings today. We've plenty to eat, drink and to share, We sit at your table and see love

everywhere

Song Book Index

See Table of Contents for page listing.

Traditional Songs

Barges **Brownie Smile** Clementine Daisy on My Toe Desperado "G" for Generosity **Girl Scouts Together** He's Got the Whole World I Love Being a Girl Scout John Jacob Jingleheimer Schmidt Juliette Linger Little Cabin in the Woods Make New Friends On My Honor Remember We Are the Girl Scouts White Coral Bells

Patriotic Songs

America America the Beautiful Star Spangled Banner Taps This Land is Your Land You're a Grand Old Flag

Camp Fire Songs

Each Campfire Lights Anew Kum Ba Ya Linger

End of Day Songs

Circle Green Linger Taps

Graces and Meal Time Songs

A Ram Sam Sam ABC Grace Addams Family Back of the Bread Cheerios Edelweiss Grace Fast Food Flintstones Grace God Our Father Gracias, Senior Grace Hallelujah Grace Hark the Chimes Grace Johnny Appleseed Grace On Top of Spaghetti Ravioli Rise and Shine Grace Rock You Grace Superman Grace Thanks For Grace We Are Thankful Grace Zip-a-Dee Doodah Grace

Rounds and Repeat Songs

Bear Song Boom Chicka Boom Found a Peanut Hermie the Wormie I Wish I Were Peter Pan Song

Silly Songs

Ain't it Great to be Crazy? Alfred the Alligator Alive, Awake, Alert Bazooka Bubblegum **Beaver Song** Black Socks Bog Down in the Valley Fast Food Fishy Song Found a Peanut Go Bananas **Grey Squirrel** I'm a Nut John Jacob Jingleheimer-Schmidt **Pink Pajamas** Shark Song Singin' in the Rain The Doughnut Song Yogi Bear

Action Songs

Bazooka Bubblegum Bear Song Beaver Song Boom Chicka Boom Go Bananas Grey Squirrel Hermie the Wormie He's Got the Whole World Shark Song We Are the Girl Scouts Yogi Bear